

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

July 19, 1951

C
O
P
Y

Ioeco, Inc.,
115 West Center
Tucumcari, New Mexico

Re: Reporting on C-114
of the Carbon Dioxide
Dry Ice Operations

Dear Mr. Schreiber:

Since I have not received an answer to my letter of June 1, 1951, regarding the above captioned, I am again taking this opportunity to further request that we be supplied with adequate reports concerning your operations. I realize that you are quite busy with the re-organization of your company, but on the other hand we have been attempting to get your company to report as requested for well over a year. I am therefore of the opinion that we have been quite patient.

I have also heard by the grapevine that you are setting up to drill two new wells on the Libby Ranch. If these are located on State of Fee land, it will be necessary for you to clear with us before these wells are spudded. I make this statement only as a matter of advise.

Your cooperation in this matter will be appreciated.

Very truly yours.

ELVIS A. UTZ,
Gas Engineer

EAU/1r

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D. C.

April 1, 1918

Mr. J. M. Smith
Washington, D. C.

Dear Sir:

Very truly yours,

I have the honor to acknowledge the receipt of your letter of the 28th inst. and in reply to inform you that the same has been forwarded to the proper authorities for their consideration. I am, however, unable to say whether or not the same will be granted, as the same is now in the hands of the proper authorities for their consideration. I am, however, unable to say whether or not the same will be granted, as the same is now in the hands of the proper authorities for their consideration.

I am, however, unable to say whether or not the same will be granted, as the same is now in the hands of the proper authorities for their consideration. I am, however, unable to say whether or not the same will be granted, as the same is now in the hands of the proper authorities for their consideration.

I am, however, unable to say whether or not the same will be granted, as the same is now in the hands of the proper authorities for their consideration.

Sincerely yours,

J. M. Smith
Secretary